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Now York ; and when you como to a trado the smartest fel-
lows thoso two famous citles could produce would have to

rlav vory onrly to obtain an advantage over tho dwellers by the
sad sea wave. :

THE ACCIDENT ON THR WESTRRX MXTRXBION RAILROAD.

‘I'he sceuo of tho fatal accident which occurred on the 33rd

ult. on the Western Kxtension Rallroad, and which resulted
-fu the death of two mon, was a rock cutting, known as
McQuiggau's Cutting, about four mile¢s from Falrville, which
is the second statlon ou the line from St. John. The cutting
fs somo 350 yards In length, and is described aa very heavy
aud full of sharp curves. At the time of the accident a con-
struction train, consisting of the ongine “ Wm. Parks” a
teuder, aud four flat cars, was engaged {n removing a number
of rocks which had from time to time fallen from the sides of
the cutting and accumulated alongside the truck. At the time
when tho men completed the work there, the freighbt train
which left McAdam Junction the same morning wan nearly
due, and the conductor of the conatruction train had already
got his train into motion when the whistle of the freight train
was heard.  What then happenod is thns described by the St
John Freeman :—The engineor was signatled to put on moro
steam in order if possible to avoid the collision which othet-

_wite secmced fnovitable, McDonald (the driver of the con-
struction train) did as ho was directed, but owing to the
wippery condition of the ralls, the ¢ngine did not respond
quickly.  Almost simultaneously with the last order the
freight train appeared in sight aronnd tho curve at tha other
end of tho cutting. Marray (the driver of the freight train)
as soon ad it was posaible to sce the train ahead of him, was
henrd to whistle i down breaks.,” What other precautions he
tuok to avoid the collision is unknown. If he did take any,
the grade being so steep hore, and the distance to be run from
the time he anw the construction train being so short, to-
gether with the high rato of speed at which he was going—
some put it as great as 25 miles an hour—renderad them in.
effuctunl, and in a very few scconda after the trains came
within view of e¢ach other, the collision took place. The
 Wm, Parka™ was at the rear of the construction train; the
«arleton” in front of the freight train.  When the con-
duetor of the construction train saw that the accident could
nut bo prevented, ho jumped from the train, and almost im-
mediately the cragh came.  The shock must have been fearful.
The ¢ Parks " was driven backward a considerable distancs by
the force of the shock, was forced from its driving wheels,
which were covered by the wreek of the ¢ Carleton,” and on
bringing up mather suddenly, the coupling, with four rock laden
vars, wan broken and sent on a considerable distance ahead.
The driver and firemen of the ¢ Parks * remained at their posts
all the time, ard escaped uninjured. The © Carleton " was
rendered a corplets wreek by the fearful ehock. The tender
was forced upwards into tho cab of the engine, the cugine was
shattered and twisted, the wheels, &c., were broken and scat-
tered here and thero along the track, and the boiler and
heavier portion of the works were dragged along, tearing up
the track for a considerable distance, The unfortunate tire-
man and driver, who remained each at his own side of the
engine, wers completely enveloped by the debris of the tender
which fell in on them, and when found were jammed up
axainat the end of the boller in such a manner that rome hours
elapsrd befure thelr bodies could be extricated.  When nsaist-
ance first reached them they wero both alive, but ina frightful
condition. Murray was almost literally cut in two, and his
intestines protruded from a fearful wound., He was besides
vight in the way of a volume of escaping steam, which played
ou his face, nad bis agonizing cries are described as terrible
o lieten to.  He spoke several times, cryivg * Oht my God,
have mercy,” and mentioning his wife. Shechan was ina
gasping condition, and just before he expired was heard to
mention once the name of God. The lower portion of his
body was terribly crushed and mangled, and he alko was
Jrendfully scalded about the head and face. Murray wasa
young man of excellent character, and leaves a wife and oue
child living {n Carleton, to whom his sudden and tiagic end
must be & heavy blow, Shechan was also a young man. He
was not regularly employe! on the road, and had that morning
volunteered to take the place of the fireman of the * Carleton,”
who wan unwell,  He belonged near Fredericton Junction,
whither hir remains were sent by instruction of his father. A
man named Hamm, one of the men employed on the construc-
tion train, jumped at the moment of the collision, and had his
arm broken by being struck by the engine * Uarleton,” and
jammed agsinst the rock.  One or two others received trifling
scratches,

At the inquest which followed, the jury found that the col-
lision was the resultiof several causes : First, the freight train
arrived at the place of collision before the time it ought to
have been there, cither from leaving Westfield befure time or
from fast running, or from both. They further express their
beliet that conductor Tavior (of the construction train) gave
the order to leave in time to clear the other train if the other
train had not been before time, but believe that it is not ad-
visable for working trains to remain up to the last moment
upon & wet rail, and are of opinion that station agents should
be notitied of the place where the working triin is at work, hy
telegraph, and the station-agents directed to notify all trains
that pass ; further, they find station-agent Johnston, of West-
field, and conductor Appleby (of the freight train) both to
blame for not being more particular about their time.

THR NOXTRRAL 8T. ANDREW'S BOCIETY’S RALL.

The ¢ gathering of the ¢clans "—mustered in peaceful array
to celobrate the festival of Scotland’s Saint—took place this
year on the 2nd of December, St Andrew’s Day falling npon
o Satarday. On the evening of that day a large assembly of
the sons and daughters of # Auld Scotla“—with something
moro than o aprinkling of representatives of other nationali-
ties—met in the large dining-room of the St. Lawrencr Hall,
which had for the occasion been transformed into aball room,
and was prettily decorated with overgreens, flags, hannerets,
and _shivlds bearing emblematic designs,  Dancing com-
manced shortly aftér nlng o'clock, and was kept up with much.
vigour and spirit until an early hour.” At the suppur-tablo a
haggis occupied a prominent place, and during supper the

- piper of the Caledonian Society  discoursed plearintly—to
_(aeli¢ onre. ‘The great feature of the evening was, of. course,
tho Reel and Strathspey, which clicited hearty applanse from
the lookers-on, and which furnished our artist with a subject
for a characterlatic sketch.
cesa. and added one moro-to the long st of triumpha achieved
Ly the St. Andrew's Soclety of Montrenl, .

‘Tho ball was an unqualified sue-

Apropos of this Boclety, we understand that the member-
ship—thoogh already very large—might still be considerably
and advantageously incroased. There are many Scotchmen
in the city who huve not yet joined, and who, doubtless, on
having thoe matter set before them, will no longer hesitate to
enlist themselves under the blue and white banner of St.
Audrew,

¢ goMNUNIBN."”

1t is not ofteu that Communism can be made the subject of
an attractive picture, but it must be confessed that in this
case Herr Sonderland’s treatment has proved an exception to
the rule. Thoe illustration speaks sufticlently for itself. The
original attracted much attention and much favourable criti-
ciam at the time of its ficst exhibition,

THE NORMAL 8CHOOL, TORONTO,

is une of the most attractive piaces of resort intho capital of
Ontario—attractive not only on account of the literary, art,
and scientific treasures stored within its walls, but also, and
more especially in snmmer, on account of its favourable posi-
tion and charming surroundings. It stands in the centre of
an open gquare of about seven acres and a half of ground,
bounded by four of the prettiest strects in the city; on the
north by Gerrard, on the south by Gonld, east by Church, and
west by Victoria Streets.  The grounds are handsomely laid
out and contain a large varicty of specimens of Canadian and
forcign trees and shrubs. The main building, of which a
very fine view is given in the illustration, has a frontage of
sromething over 184 ft. The front is of the Roman-Doric order
of Palladian architecture, having for ita centre four pilasters
of the full height of the building, with pediment surmounted
by an open Doric cupola, of the e¢xtreme height of 95 feet.
The principal entrance, leading to the offices of the Educa-
tional Department, is immediately under the cupola. In the
centrs of the building is a hall, or vestibule—aopen to the roof
and lighted by a lantern—with a gullery around it which on
the north gide gives access to the theatre, Upstairs a suite of
rooms i8 devoted to a musewm of Paintings, Statues, Charts,
Prints, 8chool Apparatus, ete., ete.

The history of the Normal School system in Ontario, and
of the establishment of the Toronto institution, will, doubt-
fess be found of interest. In 1836 the firsit movement was
made aiming at the establishment of a Normal School for
the trainiug of teachers, but no detailed plan by which that
object ¢auld be accomplished was recommended to the Legia-
lature until ten years after, when the Rev. Dr. Ryerson, the
Chinf Superintendent of Education, presented bis “ Report on
a System of Public Elementary Instraction for Upper Canada.”
Practical effect was given to these recommendations by the
passing of a School Law—embodying the gencral features of
the system detailed in the Report—-appropriating $6,000 for
furnishinyg suitable buildings, and an annual grant of $6,000
for the support of the Normal School, which, by anather pro-
vision of the Act wag placed under the management of a
Council of Public Instruction and the Chief Superintendent
of Education. The first attention of the Council, on its ap-
pointment in July, 1846, was directed to procuring suitable
premises for the Institution ; and application was made to
the Government for permission to occupy the Government
House of the late Province of Upper Canada, at Toronto, until
proper buildings could be erected. The application was
granted; and after the necessary arrangements had been com-
pleted, the Normal School for Upper Canada was opened on
the 15t November, 1847, in the presence of a large number of
gentlemen from different parts of the Province. The removal
of the Scat of GGovernment from Montreal to Toronto, in 1849,
necessitated the removal of the Educational Department and
Normal Schoul to some other premises, and the adoption of
measures for the immediate erection of buildinge for the Estab-
lishment. Accordingly the Legislataure at its session in 18390
approprinted £60,000 for the purchase of a site and erection of
huildings, and an additional $40,000 in 1852—making in all
$100,0066  The corner stone of the new buildings was laid on
the 2nd July, 1851, by His Excellency the Earl of Elgin and
Kincardine, in the presence of the members of the Legislature
and the citizens of Toronte, and the premises were formally
opensid by a public meeting in the theatre of the Institution,
on the 24th November, 1852, In 1857, a handsome new build-
ing, facing Gerrard Street, was erected for the Normal School,
at a vost, including fittings, of about $34,000; and it was
transferrcd from the main buildiog to the new one in the fol-
lowing year.

The establishment consists of the offices of the Department,
Educational Depository and Muscum; a Normal School and
two Model Schools; the former, the school of instruction by
lecture ; the latter, the school of instruction by prac-
tice. The students in the former are teachers-in-training,
whoxe ages vary from 16 or 18 to 20, while the pupils in the
lIatter are children between the ages of 5 aud 16 years. In
the Nourmal School the teachers-in-training are instructed in
the priniples of education and the best methods of communi-
cating knowledge to the youth placed under their care—are
“taught how to teach ;" in the Model Schools they are taught
to give practical effect to those instructions, under the direc-
tion of teachers previonsly trained in the Normal School.
The Model Schools are designed, by both the system of in-
struction pursued and general arrangement, to by the model
for all the public schools in the Provinee.

MEDIUAL FACULTY M'GILL UNIVERSITY, NREW RUILDING.

The building recently erected by the Governors of McGill
Cuiversity for the use of their Medical Faculty, is a large
square structure in the modern English style of architecture,
haviug a frontage of 80 fect, with a depth of 85 fect, and ‘an
clevation of 45 feet from the ground to the top of the coraice,
The roof, which is half Mansard and broken by three pedi-
ments, gives n further elevation of 7 feet, It is
Montreal cut limestone in conformity with the other college
edifices, and presents a firm, substantisl appearance, We
understand that it cost the Iarge sum of $27,000,and has been
presented by the Governors of the University to the Medical
Faculty for its exclusive use.  This is, perhape, not more than

should be done for this Faculty, when it is stated that for.

yenrs the Medical Faculty was the most efficient department
of the University, and has continued its existence and use-
fulness, depending alone on feey reccived from the students
attending its classes. Not ono single Professorship in this
Faculty carrica an endowmentand in the past the members

of ‘the Faculty were sometimes called upon to " contribute

towards defraying current expouses. )
On the sonth side ix the main entrance, facing Sherbrooke

buiit of .

Street. Having ascended the flight of stairs in front and
crossed the lobby, you first meet two apartments, one on
either side, each of which are lofty and commodious, and are
fitted up for a library and museum respectively.

. Behind these are the Chemical class-room, with the Pro-
fessors’ room ; the tormer 30 feet by 46 feet, seated to hold
250 comfortably ; and the Laboratory, 32 fzet 8 inches by 32
feet, for the Practical Chemistry class.

This latter presents the appearance of work. Here c¢ach
student 18 supplicd with gas jet, water tap, sink, a separate
table, and comfortable cupboard to lock away his apparatvy,
besides these there is a balance room supplicd with the best
and most accurate instruments. No expense seems to have
been spared to e¢nsure to the student of Practical Chemistry
every facility for following out his studies in this depart-
ment.,

On “the first floor,” or one above the last, is the General
Clags-room, on the right hand side of the landing. It is 33
feet wide by 43 feet 2 inches decp. It has 11 tiers of s-ata,
arranged as in the other class-rooms, in trilatersl shape, with
desks and backs, regularly graded, and able to contain 200
persons.  Into it two doors open, the uppermost oce being
exclusively for the canvenience of students. Close by are
two aide rooms, one for the use of the professors, the other for
the Materia Medica Cabinet. Oun the opposite side i3 another
clags-room, the Anatomical, 32 fert 10 inches by 43 feet, and
scated for 250. [t is suppiied with seven tiers of seats, and
is well lighted with front and side windows and glazed sky-
light. Behind is the Dissecting-room, 56 feet 10 iuches long,
and 30 feot 2 inches broad, provided with sink, lift; as well as
all other essential appointments, and having its floor covered
with lead. At its end are two small rooms, one for the Pro-
fessor, and the other, which opens into it, for the Demon.
strator.

The building is heated with hot water and the temperaturs
of all the rooms i3 exceedingly pleasant and uniform.

The comfort of the student has been especially considered.
Not only has he well-hrated, well-lighted, asd well-ventilated
class-rooms, but a large waiting-room is at his disposal, to
which during his leisure moments he can 1etire and there
employ his time profitably without interruption. We b.lieve
it is the intention of the Governors of the University to lay
out the grounds in and around the building, when it will bein
appearance and usefulness one of the finest Luildings for me-
dical purposes in the Dominion of Canada,

The Medical Faculty of McGill Usniversity is the oldest
Medical School in the Dominion. It was originally established
by the attending pbysicians of the Montreal General Huspital
as carly as the year 1822 ‘Thisaction of the medical stad of
the Hospital for the establishment of a Medical School con-
nected with that institution, was seconded by the Governors
of the Hospital, and received further recognition from His Ex-
cellency Lord Dalhouole, the Governor-in-Uhief of Britizh
North America.

It appears that the first course of lectures on the various
branches of Medical and Surgical Science was delivered during
the winter of 1824 and '25, by wbat was then téermed the
Montreal Medical Institution. The number of students who
attended this course of lectures was tweunty-five, The Mon-
treal Medical Institution became in 1828 the Medical Facuity
of McGill College. Since that period regular courses of medi.
cal instruction have been given, if we cxcept 2 hiatus of two
sessions during a period of great politi-al excitement, The
number of medical students at that carly period was limited,
seldom weare there more than thirty attendicg the medical
lectures Five years subsequently, or in 1833, we find it re-
corded that the University of McGill College conferred her
first degree in course, that of Doctor ¢f Medicine and Master
of Surgery, on one single candidate for her honours  Since
then oversix hundred individuals have received from MceGill
University her honours in medicine and surgery.
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The following pen-and-ink photograph ot Moltke iscurious:
“ While going to church I noticed near me a new uniform of
a gencral officer, some one who at first impressed me as the
youngest, blondest, and slenderest general etficer INever saw,
and I tried to divine how prumotion could have been so rapid
in an army where everything is regular. . 1 looked again, and
the quick, elastic step, the slender, almost womaunly waist,
contrasted strangely with his rank which I now goticed to be
that of full general. On looking into his face, I wazstill more
surprised to recognize General Von Muolthke, We continued on
the remaining huodred yards to the chapel-door together, He
is & man of few words, of a singularly youthful expression of
countenance aud eye; and although one kuows that he is
seventy yuears of age, and heavy time-lines marks his face, it
is hard to shake off the idea that he is a boy. He has alight
and nearly transparent complexion,. a clear blue eye, lixen
hair, white eyebrows, and no beard. - He speaks govd English,
anid on calling at his room t found him very affable, and full
of sagacity and accurate knowledge.  In his room were & few
chairs, a desk, on which was displayed a mep of Fravee, aad
not another scrap of anything to be seen” :

While slarm is felt in Englana, France, and Germany lest
there should be a failure of fuel through the exhaustion of the
coalbeds of Europe, & similar fear begins to prevail in Russia,.
which depends almost wholly upon wood.. The rapidity with
which the forests are being cleared in some of the provinces
threatens a severe and not very distant scarcity of the indis-
pensable material. Some of the papers propose to substitute..
coal for wood in the production of steam, and blame the rail. -
ways for using the former when they might employ a mineral
combustible, The Frchange Gazelte lately printed a series of
articles on the subject. ~ According to these the cost of wood -
for building aud heating purposes on the banks of the Volga
has advanced alinost A hundred per cent.  The same gnantity
that brought from four to five thousand roubles in 1865 is now
worth from eight to ninethousand. Experiments in the neigh-
beurhood of the Volga in 1883 in search for coal gave no res
sult. But other mineral combustibles bave been found in
some quarters near the same river . There is a quarry in the
province of Samara which supplies a combustible schist con-
taining a large amonut of inlammable gas, - The compulsory
use of this substitute for wood is advocated. Meantime-a
meeting of proprietors and sylviculturists is being held at
Moscow, and it is expected that stringent rules will beadopted -
by them to regulate and ‘moderate the feiling of wood for
milways, distilleries, and sugar manufactories, which are at
present cousuming at a rate that heralds spoody exhaust'<u.—
Pall Mall Gazatte.




